workforccCONNECTIONS
LOCAL ELECTED OFFICIALS CONSORTIUM
AGENDA

Thursday, January 7, 2010
9:30 a.m.

Bank of Nevada
City Center West
7251 W. Lake Mead, Ste. 200
Las Vegas, NV 98128

This meeting has been properly noticed and posted in the following locations:

Esmeralda County Courthouse, 233 Crook Street, Goldfield, NV

City of North Las Vegas, 2200 Civic Center Dr., N. Las Vegas, NV

Henderson City Hall, 240 Water Street, Henderson, NV

City Hall, Boulder City, 401 California Ave., Boulder City, NV
workforccCONNECTIONS, 7251 W. Lake Mead Blvd., Suite 200, Las Vegas, NV
Nevada JobConnect, 3405 S. Maryland Pkwy., Las Vegas, NV

Nye County School District, 484 S. West St., Pahrump, NV, NV

Pahrump Chamber of Commerce, 1301 S. Highway 160, Second Floor, Pahrump, NV
City of Las Vegas, City Clerk’s Office, 400 Stewart Avenue, Las Vegas, NV

Clark County, County Clerk’s Office, 500 S. Grand Central Pkwy., Las Vegas, NV
Lincoln County, 181 Main St./Courthouse, Pioche NV

This Agenda is also available on the workforcecCONNECTIONS Board internet website at

www.nvworkforceconnections.org.

COMMENTARY BY THE GENERAL PUBLIC

According to Nevada’s Open Meeting Law, it is the Board’s discretion to take Public Comment any
other time other than during a Public Hearing or during the Public Comment Session. In all other
instances, a citizen may speak on any matter before the Board for consideration, after receiving
recognition and consent of the Chairman of the Board. Public Comment will be limited to three
minutes. If any member of the Board wishes to extend the length of a presentation, the Chairman, or
the Board will do this by majority vote.

If you wish to speak on a matter not posted on the agenda, you may do this during the Public Comment
Session. Please clearly state your name and address — please spell your name for the record and limit
your comments to no more than three minutes. No vote may be taken on any matter not listed on the
posted agenda.

Local Elected Officials: Councilwoman Gerri Schroder, Chair; Commissioner Nancy Boland; Commissioner
Andrew Borasky; Councilman Travis Chandler; Councilman William Robinson; Councilman Steven D. Ross;
Commissioner George Rowe; Commissioner Lawrence Weekly, Vice-Chair




Page 2 — Local Elected Officials Consortium_ January 7, 2010

Auxiliary aids and services are available upon request to individuals with disabilities by notifying
Dianne Tracy, in writing at 7251 W. Lake Mead Blvd., Suite 200, Las Vegas, NV 89128; or by calling
(702) 638-8750; or by fax (702) 638-8774. The TTY/TDD access number is (800) 326-6868 / Nevada
Relay 711. A sign language interpreter may also be made available with twenty-four (24) hour
advance notice. Equal Opportunity Employer/Program.

NOTE: Matters in this Agenda may be taken out of order.

All items listed on this agenda are for action by the Board unless otherwise noted. Action may
consist of any of the following: approve, deny, condition, hold or table. Public Hearings may be
declared open by the Chairperson, as required for any of the items on this Agenda designated for
discussion and possible action.

AGENDA

1. Call to order, confirmation of posting, and roll call.

2. ACTION: Approval of Agenda with the inclusion of any emergency items and deletion of any
TEEIMIS. oottt ettt ettt ettt et et et eseneae e e e s e e e e s s s ee e e eaeaens 1

3. ACTION: Approval of the Local Elected Officials Consortium meeting minutes of December 3,
2009. ettt ettt ettt se e e eeeeeteeee e s eeeeneseseseeeseseresaes 2

4. DISCUSSION: Any Board member may raise an issue or matter; however, no action may be taken
until properly agendized at the next regularly scheduled meeting.

S. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION: NOMINATION FOR REAPPOINTMENT to
the workforceCONNECTIONS BOAId. ......ccoueveveeieieieieieeeeieieeeeeeeeeeeeeeseseses e enesesesesessesesessses e 8

5.1 Reappointment — (3-year term)
David Lee, President
Taiwanese Chamber of Commerce

Category: Business Community

5.2 Reappointment — (3-year term)
Charles Perry, Executive Director/CEO
Nevada Healthcare Association

Category: Business Community

5.3  Reappointment — (3-year term)
Mujahid Ramadan, President/CEO
MR Consulting

Category: Business Community



Page 3 — Local Elected Officials Consortium January 7, 2010

6. INFORMATION ONLY: On December 22, 2009 the Executive Committee approved a contract
extension in the amount of $386,692.62 for Easter Seals Southern Nevada to place 81 Southern
Nevadans in residents in on-the-job (OJT) training activities with furniture manufacturer Foliot
Furniture. See detailed attaChment. ..........oo..cvueiuiueiuecieeeeeeeeeee e 26
7. INFORMATION ONLY: Youth DiviSion UPate ..........oeveeeeeveeeseereeeoeeoeooeoeeeoeoeoeooeeoeoeeoooe 28
7.1  Project 5000 Kids

8. INFORMATION ONLY: Budget/Finance UPAAte ............o.coowovvemveevoeooeooeooeooeooeoeoeooeoeooeoeooooo 31
9. INFORMATION ONLY: Executive Director’s UPAAte ............oovoveevveeeeooeoooeooeoeoeooeooooeoooooooo 35

10. Public comment

11. Adjournment



AGENDA: Approval of agenda with inclusion of any emergency items and deletion of any items.

PETITIONER: Tameca Ulmer, workforccCONNECTIONS Staff

RECOMMENDATION: Approval of agenda with inclusion of any emergency items and
deletion of any items.

Agenda
Item #2




AGENDA: Approval of the Local Elected Officials Consortium meeting minutes of December 3,
2009

PETITIONER: Suzanne Potter, workforccCONNECTIONS Staff

RECOMMENDATION: Approval of the Local Elected Officials Consortium meeting minutes
of December 3, 2009 as presented.

Agenda
Item #3




Minutes
workforcecCONNECTIONS
Local Elected Officials Consortium
December 3, 2009 9:30 a.m.
7251 W. Lake Mead, Ste. 200
Las Vegas, NV 89128

Members Present
Commissioner Andrew Borasky (via telephone) Councilman William Robinson

Commissioner Nancy Boland (via telephone) Councilwoman Gerri Schroder, Chair
Councilman Travis Chandler Commissioner Lawrence Weekly, Vice-Chair
Councilman Steven D. Ross Commissioner George Rowe
Members Absent

Staff Present

John Ball, Executive Director Suzanne Potter

David Jefferson Heather DeSart

Debra Collins Tameca Ulmer

MaryAnn Avendano Rosie Boulware

Jaime Cruz Byron Goynes

Sylvia Spencer-Brown Andy Anderson

Jeannie Kuennen

Others Present
Ronald Sailon, Legal Counsel, City of Henderson Steven Munford, CCDBC

Mujahid Ramadan Yvette Williams, CCDBC
Laurie Luongo Fran Phillips, CHR
Ron Hilke, DETR Victoria Simon, CHR

(It should be noted that all attendees may not be listed)

Agenda Item 1 - Call to order, confirmation of posting, roll call

The meeting was called to order by Councilman William Robinson at 9:33 a.m. Staff confirmed
the meeting had been properly noticed and posted in accordance with the Nevada Open Meeting
Law. Roll call was taken and a quorum was present.

Agenda Item 2 - Approval of Agenda with the inclusion of any emergency items and deletion of
any items

Motion was made to approve the agenda as presented by Councilwoman Gerri Schroder and
seconded by Councilman Travis Chandler. The motion carried,

Agenda Item 3 - Approval of the Local Elected Officials meeting minutes of October 1, 2009
Correction: Agenda Item #8, Commissioner Travis Chandler should read Councilman Travis
Chandler. Correction: Councilman Steven D. Ross was present. Motion was made to approve the
minutes with corrections by Councilwoman Gerri Schroder and seconded by Councilman
Steven D. Ross. The motion carried.




Agenda Item 4 — Discussion: Any Board member may raise an issue or matter; however, no action
may be taken until properly agenized at the next regularly scheduled meeting.

Laurie Luongo reviewed 2009, commenting that it was a transformational year; the Board has
reinvented itself- no longer SNWIB, now workforccCONNECTIONS; the agency
(workforceCONNECTIONS) is professional and has tripled in size; committee’s are working and
getting things done. Laurie credits John Ball, his staff, Debra Campbell, the Brand & Value
committee, and the commitment from Board members for the improvements. Looking to the
future, Laurie commented that Board Development requires Board “on-boarding” or “welcoming”,
a practice not currently in place. Laurie posed the discussion questions, “Where is the Board
leadership, or lack thereof?” “What do you want to see next year?” “How do we get there?”

Councilwoman Schroder suggested that the LEO’s look at a strategic plan for 2010 and that each
LEO look at issues for his/her respective areas they represent in Southern Nevada.

John Ball stated that he and staff will work with the LEO’s, Laurie Luongo, and others to provide
an update and presentation of how the agency plans to address these questions; presentation tabled
for next scheduled meeting.

Agenda Item S — Information: Current membership
Councilman Steven D. Ross read the membership requirements as listed on page 9 of the agenda.

Mr. Ball gave a brief overview of the (re)appointments, members representing the different
organizations, and which requirements are covered. Mr. Ball stated the one area lacking is the
community based organization; however, several members on the Board represent community
based organizations. To reiterate the language for a ‘business representative’ Mr. Ball read, from
the Workforce Investment Act Public Law 105-220-Aug. 7, 1998 (2) COMPOSITON, the three
criteria that the local board membership shall include for a business representative in the local
area: (I) are owners of businesses, chief executives or operating officers of businesses, and other
business executives or employers with optimum policy making or hiring authority; (II) represent
business with employment opportunities that reflect the employment opportunities of the local
area; and (I1I) are appointed from among individuals nominated by local business organizations
and business trade associations.

Mr. Ball noted that Dr. Lee and Mr. Ramadan had timing issues on submitting their paperwork for
the current agenda and stated that both Dr. Lee and Mr. Ramadan have expressed interest in being
considered and will submit their applications shortly.

Ms. Luongo commented that part of the board’s dysfunction may be due to its large size and in
light of this, posed the question, is there any consideration of not filling the seats that are coming
available?

Mr. Ball responded that the current board had 8 elected officials and therefore is required to have 9
additional private sector members, making it an even match plus one.



Agenda Item 6 — Discussion and Possible Action: Nomination for reappointment to the
workforcecCONNECTIONS Board

A motion was made to approve the following (re)appointments to the
workforccCONNECTIONS Board by Councilwoman Gerri Schroder and seconded by
Councilman Steven D. Ross

6.1 Reappointment — (3 year term)
Ronna Timpa, Chief Operating Officer
Workplace ESL Solutions
Category: Business Community

6.2  Reappointment — (3 year term)
Charles Darling, Sr., Chairman of the Board
Darcor Construction — AGC
Category: Business Community

6.3 Reappointment — (3 year term)
Eloiza Martinez, Vice President Community Development
Wells Fargo Bank
Category: Business Community

6.4  Reappointment — (3 year term)
Laurie Luongo, Vice President Human Resources
Trump Hotel Collections
Category: Business Community

6.5  Reappointment — (3 year term)
Dana Wiggins, Labor Relations Director
Associated General Contractors
Category: Business Community

6.6  Appointment — (3 year term)
Marilyn Fink, Director of Marketing
HealthSouth
Category: Business Community

The motion carried.

Councilwoman Gerri Schroder stated that Charles Perry will step down from the Board and
Marilyn Fink will replace him and represent the health industry.

Agenda Item 7 - Discussion and Possible Action: Draft copy of a Board Member Evaluation
Sheet as presented by Laurie Luongo

Ms. Luongo distributed a draft copy of the Board Member Evaluation Sheet and New Board
Member packet, including a welcome letter, the agency’s organizational chart, a list of Board
Members, and the Southern Nevada Workforce Investment Board By-Laws. This packet is to serve
as an “on-board” tool for new Board members. The items were reviewed. 4 motion was made to
approve the Board Member Evaluation Sheet as presented by Councilman Steven D. Ross and
seconded by Councilman Travis Chandler. The motion carried,




Agenda Item 8 — Information: Youth Division Update

Mr. Ball introduced Youth Division staff Tameca Ulmer and Suzanne Potter. Tameca and Suzanne
will provide staff support to the Local Elected Officials Consortium, Executive Committee, and the
Board; further, they will be contacting the various committee members to establish meeting
schedules for 2010. Meeting schedules will be established and sent out by December 31, 2009.

Councilwoman Gerri Schroder reiterated the importance of communicating with the Local Elected
Officials to coordinate conflicting schedules with the monthly meetings.

8.1 Youth Council Action Plan
Ms. Ulmer gave a brief presentation of the Youth Council Action Plan and framework adopted by
the Youth Council.

8.2 Foster Youth RFP

Ms. Ulmer gave a brief overview of the Foster Youth program, RFP, and contract. The
workforcecCONNECTIONS Youth Council is partnering with United Way’s Financial Stability
Partnership Council to fund a pilot project to support transitioning foster youth in Clark County
with workforce, education, and training supports. The program will serve 25 foster youth. The Las
Vegas Housing Authority will provide Section 8 housing vouchers. The RFP was released
November 3, 2009, contract recommendations will be presented for approval between December
17,2009 — January 26, 2010, and the contract/program will commence on March 1, 2010.

8.3 YouthBuild “Greenformation” Green Capacity Building Grant

Andy Anderson gave a brief presentation on the YouthBuild “Greenformation” Green Capacity
Building Grant and described the particulars of the grant. The grant will allow the program to train
the trainers, youth providers, and staff, and educate and place youth participants in green
occupations in Southern Nevada.

Ms. Ulmer announced that Rick Villalobos, YouthBuild Program Manager, will make a formal
presentation on the YouthBuild program at next month’s meeting.

8.4 Presentation: ARRA Summer Data Report

Ms. Ulmer gave an update on the ARRA Summer Data Report. Out of 22 contracts 11 will receive
contract extensions to provide work experience for out of school youth 18 years and older through
March 2010. Educational Connections with the Clark County School District proved to be a
positive partnership offering 507 participants a summer school program; 81 academic credits and
292 work experience credits were earned.

Agenda Item 9 — Information: Budget Report
9.1 ARRA Summer Youth Fiscal Update

David Jefferson reported on the Summer Youth Providers ARRA Plan vs. Actual Report as of
November 4, 2009. Total invoices billed to date are $2,899,341; 64% of invoice vs. allocation
billed; $1,618,449 allocation remaining.

9.2 Combined ARRA/PY09 Formula Budget vs. Actual — September 2009 Report

Mr. Jefferson reported on the September 2009 report of Operating Expenses Budget vs. Actual —
PY09 for WIA Formula & ARRA Expenses. He stated that this is a new consolidated budget form
compiled by staff to show the PY09 operating budget along with the ARRA budget. We are well
under spending limits at 14.87% total spending. One item to watch is account 6305 Contract




Services - expenses will have a lower run rate after October, website services will be a staffed
position in November, and other contract staff has been assigned to a permanent position. Debra
Campbell, Strategic Planner, is the only contracted position remaining.

Agenda Item 10 - Public comment

None

Agenda Item 11 — Adjournment
The meeting was adjourned at 10:30 a.m.




DISCUSSION and POSSIBLE ACTION: NOMINATION FOR REAPPOINTMENT to the
workforccCONNECTIONS Board.

PETITIONER: John Ball, workforccCONNECTIONS Staff

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the nominations for reappointment to the
workforccCONNECTIONS Board as presented.

Agenda
Item #5



5.1

Reappointment — (3-year term)
David Lee, President
Taiwanese Chamber of Commerce

Category: Business Community



PLEASE INCLUDE A CURRENT RESUME

n n — PR
I Name (Last, First, Middlc): Agency/Organization Represented:

Title:
ILEE _DAVID., C Fresident  CEO L .V Taavmnese Chapber of Com
Address (Strect, City, State, Zip Code):

5197 Willowhaven Ava., Las %'ﬁa-s, NV &F/z0
¢

Phone Number: Alternatc Phone: Email Address:

(722) 4¢s - 1673 (762) 46~ 0520 d{trfafcﬁlnf(f[ce @Ao‘l"m:c;/- Com

Manager/Supervisor: Title: Phonc Number: Y Email Address:
C )
#l of employees supervised: # of employces in your organization:
3 4

f

Please return forms to:

workforce CONNECTIONS
7251 W. Lake Mead, Ste. 200
Las Vegas, NV 89128

Attention: Dianne Tracy
HR Specialist/SN LWIB EO Officer

DATE OF APPOINTMENT/REAPPOINTMENT OF RECORD

10




ATTENDANCE

AS A MEMBER OF WORKFORCE CONNECTIONS, MEMBERS SHALL BE REMOVED AFTER
THREE CONSECUTIVE ABSENCES FROM REGULARLY SCHEDULED BOARD MEETINGS.

COMMITTEE ASSIGNMENT

ALL MEMBERS OF THE WORKFORCE CONNECTIONS ARE REQUIRED TO SERVE ON

STANDING COMMITTEES. PLEASE INDICATE AT LEAST ONE COMMITTEE YOU ARE WILLING TO
SERVE:

Commiittee Assignment Preference
(Please check at least one)

YOUTH COUNCIL O
BRAND & VALUE COMMITTEE )

ADULT & DISLOCATED WORKERS COMMITTEE O
BUDGET COMMITTEE O

EMERGING MARKETS/PARTNERSHIPS/RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE O

SIGNATURE ﬁ@m: L C oéi

Please Return Completed Forms To:

workforce CONNECTIONS
7251 W. Lake Mead, Ste. 200
Las Vegas, NV 89128

Attention: Dianne Tracy, HR Specialist

0TWY 0B 230 6004

A

L4

1




RESUME

December 2009

NAME: David C. Lee
TITLE: President & Chief Executive Officer

ORGANIZATION: Las Vegas Taiwanese Chamber of Commerce

ADDRESS: 5199 Willowhaven Avenue, Las Vegas, Nevada 89120
PHONE: (702) 455-1673 Alternate Phone: (702) 456-6520
E-MAIL: davidchinglee@hotmail.com

# of employee supervised: 3
# of employee in the organization: 4

# of years serving as Board Member of Workforce Connections: Since 2001

EDUCATION:

Graduate Degree in Chemistry: Ph.D. from Georgia Institute of Technology, 1973
Undergraduate Degree in Chemical Engineering: B.S. from National Cheng Kung University
(Taiwan), 1962

PROFESSIONAL ORGAIZATIONS MEMBERSHIP:

Las Vegas Taiwanese Chamber of Commerce (Since 2001)

American Chemical Society (Since 1994)

Air & Waste Management Association (Since 1988)

WORK EXPERIENCE:

From January 2000 to Present:
Associate Engineer, Clark County Department of Air Quality & Environmental Management
500 S. Grand Central Parkway 1* F1., PO Box 555210, Las Vegas, Nevada 89155-5210

From June 1980 to December 2000:

New Source Review Supervisor, Air Pollution Control Division, Southern Nevada Health District
625 Shadow Lane, Las Vegas, Nevada 89106

12



5.2

13

Reappointment — (3-year term)
Charles Perry, Executive Director/CEQ
Nevada Healthcare Association

Category: Business Community



workforce CONNECTIONS
Board Member Application and Requirements Overview

MISSION workforce CONNECTIONS develops a world-class workforce through innovative
market driven strategies that are relevant to Southern Nevada’s employers and job seekers.

VISION All Southern Nevadans have the tools to succeed in the workplace.

To accomplish the mission and vision, and to remain in compliance with federal and state
guidelines, the Chief Elected Official Consortium of workforce CONNECTIONS seeks the most
qualified participants.

The following criteria are established by the federal government that workforccCONNECTIONS
follows.

Membership of the local board will include:
1. Representatives of business in the local area, who:
e Are owners of businesses, chief executives or operating officers of businesses, and other
business executives or employers with optimum policymaking or hiring authority;
e Represent businesses with employment opportunities that reflect the employment
opportunities of the local area; and '
e Are appointed from among individuals nominated by local business organizations and
business trade associations.

2. Representatives of local educational entities, including representatives of local educational
agencies, local school boards, entities providing adult education and literacy activities and
postsecondary educational institutions (including representatives of community colleges,
where such entities exist), selected from among individuals nominated by regional or local
educational agencies, institutions or organization representing such local educational entities.

3. Representatives of labor organizations (for a local area in which employees are represented by
labor organizations), nominated by local labor federations, or (for a local area in which no
employees are represented by such organizations), other representatives of employees.

4. Representatives of community-based organizations (including organizations representing
individuals with disabilities and veterans, for a local area in which such organizations are

present).

5. Representatives of economic development agencies, including private sector economic
development entities.

6. Representatives of each of the one-stop partners.

7. Other individuals or representatives of entities as the chief elected official in the local area
may determine to be appropriate.

1
Workforce Investment Act of 1998: Public Law 105-220-Aug. 7, 1998 112 Stat. 936 105th Congress

14




PLEASE INCLUDE A CHRRENT RESUME

T
Agprers Jn..uumuuu Itcpmznb....

B M i, B, Mille]: Vit phoa d7H L
; 7 o L % g

&L pint -ffrxff_zﬁ.‘_lfzuf_a Can L1 ‘£ﬂ

Adclness §Sirct, LI, Arxe, Zio Code).
- g Y y
450 e st e &L /n/ G 45

- saas

Prene Niimher Ao P Luni' Athdress.
(I 4342273 | G\ G e | Clagles@ e g 0fs
i PdauaperSuperyiysn . Tirls: l’hauc Niemher., Fovail A nhkus
n | ) ‘ A
A ol zuplovess snpervised. wulemplayens in yum sranniznlio '
e ]
M 2 b e P ——
Please veturn Torms o
workforce CONNFECITONS
251 W. Lale Mead, Ste, 200
Las Vopas. NY 89128
Attention: IHanne Trucy
HR Specialist’SN L'WIB EO OfTicer
1JATE OF APPOINTMEN T/REAFPOINTMENT UF RECORLY
2

15




STAFF LS ONLY 2 DATE OF REAPPOINTMENT (CANEL FLCTER OQFFICIALS);

wwrkfurce CONNECTIONS
Hoard Member Conflict of Interest Guidance wnd Ackmw ledgerment Certificatinn

Conflicl ol Tnterest: A member of a locn] buard muy ol

Al Yole on a matter nnder considerativn by the local bogrd;
& Regurding the pruvision of services by sich member (or by entity tkat sugh
member represenls); or
»  That wonld pravide direct financial benctic ra snch memher or the inmediate

laemily of such a membser; or
B. Engage in any slher autivily detenmined by the Gavermnor o cunstitute a conflict of
interest as speciticd in the Stne plun.

I, Will your appuinlment'eeappointmenc to workforee CONNECTIONS patentindly vivlale
any of the eriteria listed aboye?

L Yes 7o
If yus, plesse provide an attached leiier expluining your potential conflict ol interest.
3 Please provide a leter frim a supervisormanager or from wi elecied official verifving

provided information.

Veertify that the statements provided are, W ihe best of my knowledge, frue, complete and corecet.
1f appeincdireappointed, 1 underssand that sny misrepresentalion of material omission ol Bcl on
this ot any ether document required by workforce CONNECTIONS may be considered as
consiiting yrounds for disqmliﬁwion andor dismissal.

M / ",(i&.h é«f/‘# / —

-'&ppl u,unl { Pridit) Eleeted Official (Print)

t{ A ﬁféxzdf‘il?" - ‘
Sigmathre <l E\j@’c’m Sianamre of Elouted Official
Drate ) Dite

16




s
——

M ERSHD (Hmnzsuu

Healthcare and Quality of Life Day
January 8, 2009

Charles Perry
President/CEO

Nevada Healthcare Association
2912 W. Oakey Bivd.

Las Vegas, NV 89102-2081

| 434-2273

charles@nvhca.org

Charles Perry is the President and CEO of the Nevada Health
Care Association and has held this position with the NHCA
since August 2000.

Perry has been closely affiliated with the long term care
profession in Nevada since 1975 when he came to Las Vegas as a founding partner of
Quality Care Inc. to oversee operations at the Vegas Valley Convalescent Hospital from
1975 to 1984. During this time, Perry was President of the NHCA from 1976 to 1978. He
then went on to chair the association’s Government Affairs Committee.

In 1982, Perry was elected to the Nevada Legislature and served as an Assemblyman
in the regular session in 1983 and the 1984 Special Session. In 1983, Perry and his
associated built the Henderson Convalescent Hospital. He joined the Henderson
Chamber of Commerce in 1983 .

From 1988 to 1992, Perry again served as President of the NHCA. In 1991, he opened
a major addition to the Henderson Convalescent Hospital.

“The most important issue is to capitalize and retain Medicaid payment rates and keep
the budget intact. For many years there has been no increase in Medicaid per diems, or
only a one or two percent increase to offset inflation, leaving the care standards higher
than the financed standards”, said Perry.

Charles has been very active in the Henderson Chamber of Commerce since 1983,
serving on Executive Board as Treasurer- twice elected to 3 terms on HCC Board. A
Member of the HCC Legislative Committee since 1987 he has served as Chair since
1999. He is also a Charter Board Member of Chamber's Political Action Committee,
IMPAC, currently sits on the Foundation Board and was recently appointed to fill a
vacancy on the Board of Directors. He is a Charter Member of the Southern Nevada

17



Medical Industry Coalition (SNMIC) and Co-Champion of the SNMIC Legislative and
Regulatory Task Force and a Board Member of Workforce Connections, formerly known
as Southern Nevada Workforce Investment Board.

18



5.3

19

Reappointment — (3-year term)
Mujahid Ramadan
MR Consulting

Category: Business Community



workforce CONNECTIONS
Board Member Application and Requirements Overview

MISSION workforce CONNECTIONS develops a world-class workforce through innovative
market driven strategics that are relevant to Southern Nevada’s employers and job seekers.

VISION All Southern Nevadans have the tools to succeed in the workplace.

To accomplish the mission and vision, and to remain in compliance with federal and state
guidelines, the Chief Elected Official Consortium of workforce CONNECTIONS seeks the most
qualified participants.

The following criteria are established by the federal government that workforceCONNECTIONS
follows.

Membership of the local board will include:
1. Representatives of business in the local area, who:
e Arc owners of businesses, chief executives or operating officers of businesses, and other
business executives or employers with optimum policymaking or hiring authority;
» Represent businesses with employment opportunities that reflect the employment
opportunities of the local area; and :
*  Are appointed from among individuals nominated by local business organizations and
business trade associations.

2. Representatives of local educational entities, including representatives of local educational
agencies, local school boards, entities providing adult education and literacy activities and
postsecondary educational institutions (including representatives of community colleges,
where such entities exist), selected from among individuals nominated by regional or local
educational agencies, institutions or organization representing such local educational entities.

3. Representatives of labor organizations (for a local area in which employees are represented by
labor organizations), nominated by local labor federations, or (for a local area in which no
employees are represented by such organizations), other representatives of employees.

4. Representatives of community-based organizations (including organizations representing
individuals with disabilities and veterans, for a local area in which such organizations are
present).

5. Representatives of economic development agencies, including private sector economic
development entities.

6. Representatives of each of the one-stop partners.

7. Other individuals or representatives of entities as the chief elected official in the local area
may determine to be appropriate.

1
Workforce Investment Act of 1998: Public Law 105-220-Aug. 7, 1998 112 Stat. 936 105th Congress

20




PLEASE INCLUDE A CURRENT RESUME

ne (Last, First, Middle):
M My Iﬂé///

:}/’(ﬁ// ﬂ/ /‘ / 2

T2 Co 57 ke

Address (Street, City, State, Aif Code):

S0t Zwp AN Kodat  Dri VE -

" o Lo Yeqr WY $765)

Phone Number:

723 317818

Alt¢rnate Phone: Email Address:

798 394-(p068

Nadomar

cOX. ﬂé/

Manager/Supervisor:

Muhyidl

/MAW//

Phone Number:

2SN TN

Title:

[ sitbn

Email Address:

ﬂdﬁéﬂlé/‘ C KA

/|

# of ¥mployees supervised:

5

# of employees in your organization

A3

| |

Please return forms to:

DATE OF APPOINTMENT/REAPPOINTMENT OF RECORD

workforce CONNECTIONS
7251 W. Lake Mead, Ste. 200
Las Vegas, NV 89128

Attention: Dianne Tracy

HR Specialist/SN LWIB EO Officer

21




ATTENDANCE

AS A MEMBER OF WORKFORCE CONNECTIONS, MEMBERS SHALL BE REMOVED AFTER
THREE CONSECUTIVE ABSENCES FROM REGULARLY SCHEDULED BOARD MEETINGS.

COMMITTEE ASSIGNMENT

ALL MEMBERS OF THE WORKFORCE CONNECTIONS ARE REQUIRED TO SERVE ON
STANDING COMMITTEES. PLEASE INDICATE AT LEAST ONE COMMITTEE YOU ARE WILLING TO
SERVE:

Committee Assignment Preference
(Please check at least one)

YOUTH COUNCIL &

BRAND & VALUE COMMITTEE O

ADULT & DISLOCATED WORKERS COMMITTEE O

BUDGET COMMITTEE O

EMERGING MARKETS/PARTNERSHIPS/RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE O

C Lz

4 .
e = (755

/

SIGNATURE 2+

Please Return Completed Forms To:

workforce CONNECTIONS
7251 W. Lake Mead, Ste. 200
Las Vegas, NV 89128

Attention: Dianne Tracy, HR Specialist

22




STAFF USE ONLY: DATE OF REAPPOINTMENT (CHIEF ELECTED OFFICIALS):

workforce CONNECTIONS
Board Member Conflict of Interest Guidance and Acknowledgement Certification

Conflict of Interest: A member of a local board may not:

A. Vote on a matter under consideration by the local board:
e Regarding the provision of services by such member (or by entity that such
member represents); or
e That would provide direct financial benefit to such member or the immediate
family of such a member; or
B. Engage in any other activity determined by the Govemor to constitute a conflict of
interest as specified in the State plan.

1. Will your appointment/reappointment to workforce CONNECTIONS potentially violate
any of the criteria listed above?

O Yes ?{No

If yes, please provide an attached letter explaining your potential conflict of interest.

2. Please provide a letter from a supervisor/manager or from an elected official verifying
provided information.

I certify that the statements provided are, to the best of my knowledge, true, complete and correct.
If appointed/reappointed, I understand that any misrepresentation or material omission of fact on
this or any other document required by workforce CONNECTIONS may be considered as
constituting grounds for disqualification and/or dlsmlssal

i ahid Genrandoc S Willdw, E. Bognisen

App'l_i'g‘nt (Print) Elected Official (Print)

Nt =V

Signature of Elected Official

[2-/—°9

Date

23




Exccutive Board December 16, 2009
Dcbra Nelson

President
lerric Merritt .
Vice-President Dianne Tracy
Workforce Connections
Al Barber 7251 West Lake Mead Ste 200

Treasurer

Las Vegas, NV 89128

Janice Spears-Turk

Sceretary Dear Ms. Tracy,
Board Members The Urban Chamber of Commerce wishes to re-nominate Mujahid Ramadan for
Dr. Bill Dougan reappointment to the Workforce Connections Board for a new three-year term.

Dr. Aaron Ford, Esq.  Mr, Ramadan has a strong commitment to help address workplace needs in Southern

Tony Gladney Nevada. We believe that Workforce Connections will be well-served by his continued

service.
Eric James

Napoleon McCallum
Sincerely,

Dianc H. Pollard ) .
Office Manager j// 7
Robbie Prince ) N

Debra Nelson

Account Executive .
Sydni Sayles President

Urban Chamber of Commerce

Urban Chamber of
Commerce

1048 W Owens Ave
Las Vegas, NV 89106

P 702-648-6222

F. 702-648-6223 i
fa?
o]

www . urbanchambu (u_g‘:-c'

info(tburbanchamber.org;.?.‘

GEGHe 28 D

PS5

24



5601 Indian Ridge Drive

North Las Vegas, NV 89031 M . R . G ONSULTING f I NC.
(702) 349-7818 (office) » (702) 399-6068 MANAGING DIVERSITY

(702) 399-2081 (fax)

About Mujahid Ramadan...

Mujahid Ramadan, is the founder and CEO of M.R. Consulting, Inc., a full-
service community relation and consulting agency based in North Las Vegas,
Nevada. Mujahid has been actively involved in consulting in Southern Nevada
since he began as a youth counselor and subsequent probation officer for Family
Court Services. With more than two decades of experience in the field of
consulting, social services and administration, Mujahid designs and provide
learning experiences, training, organizational development, consultation and
coaching in the areas of diversity and multi-cultural issues for individuals, groups,
corporate and government clients throughout Nevada and the U.S.

Equally effective as a facilitator, Mujahid’s interpersonal style and skills work
well with staff from all levels and ethnicity. He serves in an advisory capacity to
various elected officials on economics, labor and crime issues, and, in an advisory
capacity on the President’s Race Initiative on Racial Healing and Justice. Mujahid
served as regional representative to U.S. Senator Harry Reid and was Drug Policy
Director (Drug Czar) for former Governor Bob Miller.

Mujahid develop programs for Las Vegas Metropolitan Police Department
Multicultural Advisory Committee and training for senior management. He served as a
national executive board member for the National Conference for Community and
Justice (NCC]J.) He was moderator for Days of Dialogue on Race Relationships, a
trainer for the U.S. Dept. of Justice (FBI) Management Strategies Dealing with a
Diverse Workforce, and a participant in Columbia University’s American Assembly’s,
“Race Relations in America.” Most recently, Mujahid was the recipient of the Aurora
and Telly Communications Award in Communications. He is a member of the
Interfaith Council for Workers Justice and serves on the task force for Faith Leaders
Initiative “Renouncing Racism.” Mujahid is the newly elect Chairperson for the
Southern Nevada Workforce Investment Board.

Clients of M.R. Consulting Inc., range from the senior management teams at the
MGM MIRAGE properties, Clark County Library, Office of Diversity, City of
Las Vegas Fire Department, Department of Corrections, Clark County School
District the Mesquite Diversity Task Force and The Rape Crisis Center.

Currently Mujahid is on contract with the Las Vegas Metropolitan Police
Department and Clark County Office of Diversity to facilitate Diversity and
Cultural Sensitivity Awareness training.

As a result of his dynamic and substantive style, Mujahid is requested to speak at
numerous professional conferences.

Mujahid was born in Lake Providence, Louisiana. He is married to Samesha for
37 years. They have two daughters, Shasta and Sumayah and a beautiful
granddaughter, Kailyn.

25



INFORMATION ONLY: On December 22, 2009 the Executive Committee approved a contract
extension in the amount of $386,692.62 for Easter Seals Southern Nevada to place 81 Southern
Nevadans in residents in on-the-job (OJT) training activities with furniture manufacturer Foliot

Furniture.

PETITIONER: Heather DeSart, workforccCONNECTIONS Staff

RECOMMENDATION: None

See Detailed Attachment

Agenda
Item #6

26



‘90J04IOM Ul 3SERIU [BUOSESS YIM pajusiulidiiod aq jim yoiym suopsod yuaueussad awy jny ase suoyisod

Palslj anoqe ay] "uoisod ayj Jo suolouny ayy uo paseq Alea Bujuies jo shep sy ‘Bumes pue Kizjsioydn suom poom ur soususdxe
Buunjogynuew pejielep sannbas Auedwoo ay) soejdyiom sy} o} s|ipjs sjqelasues [eas} Aua Buugq yBiw sisxeas qof swos SIYM
"Auedwoo sy Jo aimeu sy} o) snp paugsnf ase spuny Bujuies gol-eyi-uQ 8y "uoneoo| s|qeloAe) ayj o) anp ayis BuunjoenuBW Mau

e se sefiap, seq esoyo Auedwoa ay] “Buisnoy Ay pue Ayssanun pue ‘sjejoy Joy sBuiysiuiny [BISNPUI UO SBSNOG} JainjoBjnuew ay |
‘99sauaua] ui A)j1o8} JS 000061 E PUB IS 0000V JO epeueg ‘[eanuopy ut ays juased ypm Auedwod Buumoggnuew ainywiny e s o104

29°269'98¢%
00°00%'s$ %0005 06 4/00°¢L oL-Aep [4 lojeuipioog sansiboT]
0002L'sS  %00°0S 09 J4/00°GL oL-Aepy l pold/
HHASSY Wwpyisiuondassy
009L0'v¥$ %0005 ocl 4/oL'el oL-Ae L lspesT wes |
000¥0'LLS  %00°0S 09 4/05°LL oL-unp 14 JojesadO wiplo4
00°2S5'5L$ %0005 09 4u/08°0L OL-unp 9 Jejpuey
jeuajepy/buineoay
pue Buiddiys
00089'€0L$ %0005 09 14/08°01 ol-unp ot Alqusssy
0000¥'L¥$ %0005 06 4/0s°LL gi-unp oL suojesedo suiydep DN
0000968  %00°0S ocl 4402 Ol-1dy 3 UBjoluyos j soueusjuiey
26'9/0°€2$ %0005 ozL 0000S 01-ged Z suonisod se|es
8E°GLO'VES %0005 ocl 000S.Z OL-uep 4 suonisod sajeg
LE26L'S68 %0008 0si 000SS 60-02Q 9 Juswabeueyy
p3ysanbas wowRsinquiias  swyg Bujuten afemjliejes pajediaguy P3iIy aq papaau suonisod

junowy Bujuren  pajedjoguy 0} paau Aawy ajep pajedipoguy  Auews MOH

Jo sbejuaniag

27



INFORMATION ONLY: Youth Division Update: Project 5000 Kids

PETITIONER: Kelly Henwood, workforccCONNECTIONS Staff

RECOMMENDATION: A framework will be presented regarding Project 5000 Kids. No

recommendations are being made at this time.

28

Agenda
Item #7




workforce CONNECTIONS

PEOPLE. PARTNERSHIPS. POSSIBILI

PROJECT 5000 Kids

What is Project 5000 Kids?

This past summer the American Reinvestment and Recovery Act (Stimulus Act) provided funding through the
Department of Labor’s (DOL) local workforce agency workforcecCONNECTIONS to place approximately 1600
youth in work experiences and internships. This was done in partnership with over twenty-one community based
organizations that each ran programming and worked with a variety of local employers.

We know that the need for youth career development and employment far exceeds the availability of federal
Department of Labor (DOL) dollars. Because of this, workforceCONNECTIONS’ Youth Council is leading a
community effort to increase these numbers to 5000 youth each year. To do this, we as a community need to look at
a variety of ways to create opportunities beyond the limited DOL dollars, and the stringent income eligibility and
paperwork requirements of DOL youth programs.

Background: Why is investing in the emerging workforce important?

» During these difficult economic times finding employment for youth is critical. Once the dust settles and the
economy and employment goes up, youth ages 14-24 will need to have the right education and skills to be
competitive in the work place.

»  Cities and Counties have an opportunity not only to address youth employment but also to make an impact
on the skills of the emerging labor force.

» Unemployment among youth has far reaching consequences across society and has lasting effects on society
and the economy (substance abuse, teen pregnancy, crime, etc)

> Youth employment, especially among minorities is the lowest in 50 years.
> Investing in an emerging workforce to prepare for the growing sectors and jobs is essential.

> Education but also targeted job training in the areas where we anticipate job growth is more important now
more than ever.

How do we operationalize the Project 5000 Kids Campaign?

There will need to be multiple levels of approaches to carry out this large of a campaign. Efforts will be needed to
secure additional resources from public, private and corporate sectors. This includes the creation of a “pay into”
training account where employers can contribute dollars to sponsor youth in subsidized placements.

7251 West Lake Mead Boulevard ® Suite 200 * Las Vegas, Nevada ® 89128

29



workforce CONNECTIONS

PEOPLE. PARTNERSHIPS. POSSIBII

The levels of services will need to be more expansive than the traditional WIA programs and may include various
levels of efforts and resources. This includes intensive WIA services that are eligibility based and more long term in
nature, to employer-paid internship opportunities as well as connecting youth with more traditional summer jobs
through job fairs and/or job boards.

The messaging for these opportunities will be critical both in terms of resource development and the cultivation of
work placement opportunities. A messaging strategy and specific “asks” need to be developed for a variety of
stakeholder groups including public sector including city and county governments, corporate sponsors, and small
businesses.

Connections to education will be an imperative for those youth who need both job skills, as well as opportunities to
earn or make up credit to ensure completion of secondary school. Partnerships with the school districts in the region
will need to continue to be developed and will be a key part of the Project 5000 kids.

We estimate that it will cost approximately $2500 for a 6-8 week internship. In addition, as we learned this summer,
critical factors of success include providing transportation assistance as well as pre-employment training and job
retention support to both youth as well as supervisors. This adds approximately another $500 per youth in staff and
transportation costs.

There may also be a need to create a payroll service for those employers who don’t have the capacity or ability to
take on the associated payroll and workers compensation for employing youth interns.

Key areas of Capacity

We need to determine where the capacity in the community is and who can do what. The following are examples of
key infrastructure areas:

Communications Strategies

Resource Development

Employer Outreach

Youth Outreach

Job Readiness Preparation and Retention Support
Supervisor/Employer Support

Data Collection

YV V V¥V V¥V V V V V¥V

Payroll services

7251 West Lake Mead Boulevard ® Suite 200 * Las Vegas, Nevada ® 89128 ¢

30



INFORMATION ONLY: Budget Finance Update

PETITIONER: David Jefferson, workforcecCONNECTIONS Staff

RECOMMENDATION: None

Agenda
Item #8

31



yaem

MO

MON L3409

J2quiarop us uoiisod paysoss b awpdaq SadMAURS 341Sq2 M "pudMIOS

"uonyisod yuauowuad o o4 paubissp U23q SDY }JD4s 49044U0D JaY40 pup

bumow pasnpau A oaub 29 ||!m sasuadxa 490usu0d Ayjuoy - GOS9 °T

%G8 A %vE8L [TREIIR |ess‘ozz’s |2svees’t  Jisv'iist  [oos'6e0s 299'LLY J288'sL9'e [eor'0iey [rzisvzz lejo) |
%E0 s %19 818'c0L 1659'69 651 'PE Sv6'0L 09v'ZL S8y €92'02L  [611'28 ¥v9'ge saxe] ||oiAed s9hojdwz]ogg
%160 %P Z3 XA B 000°0E jezzoz ‘6 G69'S 0692 G00‘L G69'CE lev6'zz - Jzsz’or Bugasiep|oose
%58°8 %66 %959 [TERANN ;oﬁmm.nm 169'CE £96'6 009'2 €9€'T e¥S'eil  l626'ol 10'08 Hoddng uolediunwwod wass|opyg
%256 %9€ "0 ¥2'Gl 692°01 ¥16'p #09'L /81'1 LIy 198'91 Josv'iL L6E'S seniunjoeeg
b0 %28 %9t $506 2£6'62 0vS'0L Sz1L's SLi'Z G80°10L  8es'89 LE'28 HEIS - sleulwssg » buulel) Jozeg
%Z0°9Y %L0 % 98212 69%°0L 6S2'EC PGS /L S0.L'S E¥5'0S leogc've vL1'9L Hels - ARy joLeg
ol2°96 %069 [ThF Jzoz'iz G99'L6L 98Z'svL 6.£'8P 6L0'6L2  fee6'apl 980°02 S80ISS JPejueD|S0s
: %LE6 089  BRED |srtog 009'8 LOP'9 661'Z 580'101  |ges'g9 LYE'ZE mcoﬁmﬂ_oomm
: %EE’8 %G 861 7SS L¥'v8L 0S9'LLL ¥66'28 959'82 8v2'699  |1/2'25k L20'€L2 uayloszs &
: %9 %000  EYaNA [ 162'12 16212 0 980°L0L  Jog0'L0L 0 Buuie] g |aAel | pieoglsezg
%60 %85 A% 082'8¢ GE2'092 521 ¥59'L 092'L P6E A2 69'L2 6£6'CL uoonpouday @ Bunuudlogze
%8 %Ly B 01L9'LZ YE'0L ov.L'L £0g'L v G69'€S €L6'22 282°0L Kianijaq % abejsod]o2z9
%G %LS'Y %58 LYE'L1L8 200°2¥S love'sze £VE'6E2 £¥5'9LL 66.'29 $89'050°L _mx.m: 6E1'8EE Slyauag sbuli4lgoze
AIR" %€8'9 05202  [ITRITAS avL‘Z06'L 1SP'0LL 00S'9v2 6£8°'05S 099'G61 960'610'¢ _|S86'250'C  |LL1'996 sauejeslogzo
%810 %08°8 82°0L 881°0L 665'9 806'0L Gz.'TL £8L'y 669'€E leLe'ze 282'0L saliddng soyolosze
%6 A % 629°91 186211 Jiee's 812 9G1 09 L¥8'91L loge'LL 16€'S Sjiwied 9 asuadjocze
,SZ LY %00°0 ; 266997 lo less'oz 88'€Z 0 $88'€2 £$5'05 Jo £¥5'0S s994 [e6a7j0L29
,0€°8 %10 62'LY Ip)L'1Z abL'pL 052'6 222, 820'2 £¥5'0S lese've bLL'OL souBusjuiel 3 [euojuer]0ozg
X: %04°9 %96 829'G/ £8€'0S S¥Z'S2 |2sv'se G5e'slL 2012 lsgo'tor  lsez'go L¥E'2E aoueinsuijoglg
85°0 %898  FIRng 22h'0E L1L'pL 0S€'S L6'S €0b'L £¥S'0S leoc've L1'9L [ejusy swdinb3|ozLg
66 %0% %66'8  [PlXTA4 25361 218'6 140'y 120'S 0.6 G69'€E le16'z2 282'0L suonduosang g sangloglg
%606 »80 %8 SLE'GL 0L LL 2ih 2€s') £5¢ 6111 1¥8'01 losy'LL L6€'S BuisipiaApy/uonedliand [ebe]os Lo
%% : %160 2'€E lzas'zz 119'01 SGh LGE [ 669'CE lers'zz 28L'0L Siieday Juswdinb3lopyg
9°g %09 %69'P 902°08E l662'222 206201 765'c2 S8Z'slL 60€'S 008'€s€  |¥8s'ove 9Lz'eLl 193 Jogeguswdinb3loc g
%650 %88 60'G1L 25101 0¥6'V 0S2'L 662°L LS¥ 1t8'9L losv'LL | sabiey) sa1ueg (joikedpueglozLg
%t %000 %ob LGZ'GLL lo 1S2'S/L €20'0L 0 €L0'0L vze'ssl  |o [rze'ssL s82iMeg Buliunodoy/pnylooLg
jejo) weiboid  uwpy 19301 weiboig uiwpy jejoy weiboid ulwpy jejol weibosd Ujpy sesuadxg bunesedo 1aquinN
32bpng woJy papuadxg o, ONINIVININ ALNOHLNY 139ang SISN3JX3 TVNLOY 139ang way| aun
%00°0S (vav) papnjouoa Jesx weiboig 40 % {(v4¥V) 0L0Z .0¢ aunr ybnoag 6o, 3 Aep : pouad ayj 104
%L9°LY (einuwod) papnjouoa Jeap weiboig 3o % 139ang a3Lvariosnos (einwio) 0402 ,0¢ sunp ybnosy 60. 4 AInr : pouad sy 104

60Ad - |en}OY sA Jabpng sasuadxgy bunesado

sosuadx3 vyyV B ejnuuog Vim 60Ad

SNOILOINNOD 82.40p10Mm

Uodey 600z JequieroN



196'v82'c ¢ Q31S3ND3Y SAONNS HLNOA TVLOL

£29'982 $ sesuadx3 [euonesado gIMNS
90v°6.2 $ 1888662 § ebllll'E $ 1e104
- 000°0St 000°0S 1L $321A438 pooysoqybian A10301A
SLL'8 see'Ly 000'0S ‘ou| 884 apeyg ayy
806°LZ 2s8'L - 09L'62 uaJpIYQ 404 youey sepnp g
vL9‘6E EPSLEL LSLLLL uieyunoyy Bundg
- evv'velL evv'velL 18414 UaIPIIYD epeAsN usayInog
0 vLS'SS vLS'ss anbeaq onajyy 90104
vLS‘6 S€£9°'0ZL 602°‘0¢L uoneo) saniunwwog akN
09¢‘09 ov8'yse 002'SLE 3010340 M P3IIYS © 10} "OU| ‘S18uUlIEd BPRADN
- 000°‘0S 000°‘0S wnasny s,ualpiiyd A1enoosiqg pary
- 000°'SL 000°'S. d.42WWOY 40 Jaquieyn une]
8€2'62 26£'66 0£9'8Z1L EpeAsN usayinosg yo diaH
- S98°‘L6L S98°‘L61 ‘ou| ‘aspuadxy
- 000°0LL 000°0LL EpeAsN useyinog jo abajjon
L8L'S6L voLiee Leg'oLy S|00YOS Ul SAUNWWOYD
922 ov8‘Ls v0L‘09 a1nIsu| ssauisng Jowwng AQunoy ey
Let'vpL 692°0L 092°‘sie PsIg jooyog Aunog e
g€ze‘sl 0L2°0v €65'eSPh 950y HasaQ - InsIq jooyog Quno) yejn
09L‘Ls $80'vS vz'sol Jamoduely - dweg yinoy, syusien
9eL'Sh ozv'‘ee 95G°‘LL umoy skog
v8.'96 9Le'eoz 000°00¢ sebap se Jo sqn|g s g skog
- 2ce'L6t 226°'L61L AN s jo siasig 6ig sseyjoug big
265°L9 162'vLe 688'S.¢ AN S Jo 43juag uonesnp3 yyesy easy
aduejeg $350) plemy Japlaold
m:.:.w:-ox pamoj|y Reuod
€LE'e0‘2 2€6'90€°L L'960°L @34S3ND3Y SANNI MA/V IVLOL
LvZ'eLS €29'982 £€29'982 sosuadx3 jeuonesado gIMNS
PS8°€G6°L $ 9zL'oe8’t § 80£'0z0't ¢ 8i8°608 $ 086°c8.‘6 $ lejoy
6EL'8YL 198°LSY L65s°0Le poZLve 00070012 Siauped epersN
92g'sStL v29'LL t90‘oL €952 0S6°2LL seBap se o Anp - Moyiny Buisnoy
000°00S - 000°00S 8bs|j09 uiseg jeain
v L09°L 858°‘sl¢€ 588502 €26°L9L P0E'SL6L EpeASN "OS 4O SalISNPU| |IMPOOS)
v218'995 gzL‘see S90°L8 090°‘9vL 000008 421ua9 oy Apwey PNO
£69°€€S L0€‘9L ves‘e €8L°9 000°0SS Mo.sowo | Juspuadapu ue 1oy uonepunoy
vi8‘L29 98L‘sztL €16'28 gLe'sy 000°0S2 "ou| ‘asiadx3
859'60¢€ LLY°L6 9SL‘2Y Lee‘er SeL‘Lov sjeag Ja)se3
886'ZLZL 9lLeL9tL s8L'es LEL'SOL v0e'08e‘L saneyQ aloyren
216°€08 0.£'0S¢€ L98zLe oLs'Le 182'pSL°L AN S jo 43juag uonesnp3 yjjeay easy
@duejeg IvioL ST e} S)S0) piemy d8pinoad
Buiureway 13340/ pajedoisiq Unpy joesjuon

6002 ‘€Z 13quiade( jo sy
SANNd V¥YV 800Z Ad
¥Z# 9310AU| MY ybnoayy - enjoy ‘sa uelq
Siapirold 8d1AIeS 10} saunyipuadxg J1oenuU0)
SNOLLOINNOD 22.40ppiom

33



sainyipuadxe s|qessinquiies se [jom se Sised2104 3pNjoUl SIS00 PaMO||y ;10N

€6S°1S8°Y ¢ 8vb'ose’c ¢ L00°202°2 ¢ leyoL
515'982°2 28L°L.8 169°.GL°e

€cL'ges’L %¢€C 228°19S 0L/0€/9-60/L/L 000°00%°2 ueqin - Mma ® HNpy

zcee ‘st %Lt $S0€°60¢€ 0L/0€/9-60/L12 169°2G2 Yinox SJauyied epeaspn
6€€°0LL %St 0z8‘sel 0L/0€/9-60/L/. 8SL‘60E Ma 2 Unpy SadiAI9g Ayunwwoyn uedliawy aaneN
210662 %61 62LLL 0L/0€/9-60/L1. 9YL‘0LE yinox BPEASN UJayINOg 4O 413H
StvL82 %LE S5G‘89t 0L/0€/9-60/L/L 000°0S2°L Ma B Unpy Mo.iiowo] juapuadapu) ue 404 uonepunoy
vov‘ere %LE 96G°2G6 0L/0€/9-60/L/2. 000°00S°L Ma 2 lnpy Ul ‘YHO
vegLLe %0t 99L‘eve 0L/0€/9-60/Li2 000‘SL9 Ma 2 Unpy Buijasunon abpug

aouejeg juadg s)}so) pouag piemy weiboig Japiroig
Buiureway % pamoly joeU0) joenuUO0)
P id A

6002 ‘€2 19quiedag jo sy
€L€# 8d10AU] yBnouy] - fenjoy ‘sa ueg
SiapiAoad @3aln1ag Joy saamipuedxg Joenuoy
SNOILOINNOD 82J0py10m

34



INFORMATION ONLY: Executive Director’s Update

PETITIONER: John Ball, workforccCONNECTIONS Staff

RECOMMENDATION: None

Agenda
Item #8

35



